
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS IN RESPONSE TO ERP SUSTAINMENT RFI (W52P1J13ERPRFI).  RESPONSES 
NOTED IN RED. 

1.   Q:  Would the place of performance be at Rock Island Arsenal or Picatinny Arsenal?  The notice 
indicates Rock Island, the RFI suggests Picatinny with the Government ERP Competency Center. 

A:  The place of performance is envisioned to be at various locations to support scope of services to PM 
AESIP, PM GFEBS, the Army Shared Services Center (Army-SSC) and any Army organization that is a 
stakeholder to these solutions. These locations include but are not limited to Picatinny Arsenal, NJ, 
Richmond, VA, Marlton, NJ, and the National Capital Region (NCR).  

2.  Q:  Is this for a specific part of the Army’s ERP program, like LMP?  Or is it for all of the ERP programs 
(LMP, GFEBS, GCSS, AESIP, and AMIS)? 

A:   As delineated in the RFI, support is envisioned for PM AESIP, PM GFEBS, the Army-SSC and any Army 
organization that is a stakeholder to these solutions.  PM AESIP includes LMP, GCSS-Army, AESIP Hub 
Products, and AMIS.  Of these, AMIS is not an Army ERP and not included in this RFI.    

3.   Q:  The services described in the “Scope of Services” section of the RFI are already available to the 
Army ERP community through the three (3) Army Enterprise Systems Integration Program (AESIP) 
contract vehicles:  Enterprise Application Services (EAS), Enterprise Integration Services (EIS), and 
Enterprise Infrastructure Services (EInfS).  The Army conducted significant market research prior to the 
release of the three AESIP solicitations, received multiple proposals in response to those solicitations, 
and made several awards to qualified businesses for two of the three solicitations (EAS and EIS have 
been awarded with EInfS still in source selection), so given that the EAS, EIS, and EInfS statements of 
work cover the services outlined in the subject RFI, what additional information is the Army seeking that 
has not already been addressed through the acquisition of the three AESIP contracts?  Are the EAS, EIS, 
and EInfS statements of work insufficient to cover the scope of services outlined in the subject RFI, and if 
so, why?  

A:  Please review the RFI for the information being sought. Market research is required for all 
acquisitions on an ongoing basis in accordance with FAR 10.  Please bear in mind that the EAS, EIS and 
EInfs contracts were written with finite ordering periods as IDIQs with guaranteed minimum values and 
overall ceiling values.  

4.  Q:  Would it not be in the AESIP interest to use their currently awarded or soon to be awarded small 
business IDIQ contracts for this work? 

A:   The EAS, EIS and EInfs contracts (referenced in Question 3) were written with finite ordering periods 
as IDIQs with guaranteed minimum values and overall ceiling values.  The Government is considering 
these limitations in formulating the acquisition strategy.  

5.  Q:  Is this procurement going to be more of a system integration effort or program support services? 
The PWS was not clear. 



 

A:  This is a Request for Information (RFI) and not a Performance Work Statement (PWS). As delineated 
in the RFI, the Army envisions procuring ERP services to complete a product/project or plans to acquire 
specific skill sets to accomplish the RFI scope of services.  The scope of ERP services included in the RFI 
are: Solution Architecture Services, Application Lifecycle Services and Support, Organizational Change 
Management, Compliance, Transition Services, Staff Augmentation, and Task Order Management. This 
RFI does not include program management support services. Please refer to Figure 1 labeled "Army ERP 
Program Support Framework."   

6.  Q:  Who is the incumbent contractor is for this RFI and the contract number? 

A:   The following are the incumbent contractors: 

Program Supported Contractor Name Contract Number 

GFEBS 

ACCENTURE FEDERAL SERVICES LLC 
800 NORTH GLEBE ROAD #300 
ARLINGTON, VA 22203-1807 N0010404AZF12 

GCSS-Army 

NORTHROP GRUMMAN INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGY, INC 
DEFENSE GROUP (FORMERLY DEFENSE 
ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS) 
7575 COLSHIRE DR 
MCLEAN, VA 22102-7508 W91QUZ07D0005/0001 

LMP 

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION 
NORTH AMERICAN PUBLIC SECTOR 
3160 FAIRVIEW PARK DR 
FALLS CHURCH, VA 22042-4516 DAAB0700DE252 

AESIP  

EDC CONSULTING, LLC 
1104 GOOD HOPE RD SE 
WASHINGTON, DC 20020-6906 W52P1J-11-D-0046 

 

INSAP SERVICES INC. 
12000 LINCOLN DR W STE 103 
MARLTON, NJ 08053-3403 W52P1J-11-D-0047 

 

MTC SPRY LLC 
201B BROADWAY ST 
FREDERICK, MD 21701-6501 W52P1J-11-D-0048 

 

TELESTO GROUP LLC 
1060 STATE RD STE 102 
PRINCETON, NJ 08540-7814 W52P1J-11-D-0066 



 

OAKLAND CONSULTING GROUP, INC. 
9501 SHERIDAN ST STE 200 
LANHAM MD 20706-2630 W91QUZ-11-D-0018 

 

INSAP SERVICES INC. 
12000 LINCOLN DR W STE 103 
MARLTON NJ 08053-3403 W91QUZ-11-D-0017 

 

ATTAIN, LLC 
8000 TOWERS CRESCENT DR STE 1500 
VIENNA VA 22182-6216 W91QUZ-11-D-0016 

 

ATTAIN, LLC 
8000 TOWERS CRESCENT DR STE 1500 
VIENNA, VA 22182-6216 W52P1J-13-D-0012 

 

INSAP SERVICES INC. 
12000 LINCOLN DR W STE 103 
MARLTON, NJ 08053-3403 W52P1J-13-D-0016 

 

HERDT CONSULTING, INC. 
261 NORMANDY LN 
CHELSEA, AL 35043-5349 W52P1J-13-D-0033 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 


